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‘OCD-ARTESIA

UNITED STATES ) B AT s
(June 1990) © DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR MAR T2 2009 st s omm
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 5 Lease Designation and Serizl No
NMIM30062 ‘
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS : T g e

Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to deepen or reentry to a different reservoir.
Use “APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for such proposals

7. If Unit or CA, Agreement Designation

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE

I Type of Well
el s [ omer 8. Well Name and No.
2. Name of Operator . LONG BOX #l
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 9. API Well No.
3 Address and Telephone No. 30-015-22624
P, 0, BOX 1772 HOBBS, NM 88241 575-392-2495 ’ 10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Area

4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec, T., R., M., or Survey Description) Tres Atoka

i1. County or Parish, State

SENE 30 208 24E

EDDY , NM
12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION - TYPE OF ACTION
@ Notice of Intent . . D Abandonment D Change of Plans -
Recompletion ' New Construction
D Subsequent Report Plugging Back Non-Routine Fracturing
: Casing Repair D Water Shut-Off
D Final Abandonment Notice D Altering Casing D Conversion to Injection
' ‘ Other T.A. D Dispose Water
(Note. Report results of multiple completion on Well
Completion or Recompletion Report and Log form )

13 Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed work. If well is directionally drilled,
give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertinent to this work.)*

Well is capable of production in
paying quantities, Request Temporary
Abandonment ‘status. s

TA Denied do the following reasons. 1. NMOCD Case No
/s! JD Whitlock Jr 13859 orders Pronghorn Management to plug and abandon
‘ all wells by Dec. 31, 2008. 2. Notice of Incidents of Non-
compliance 09-DW-005 tells operator to submit a Notice of
Intent to Plug well. This was not done so an assessment with
2nd INC was issued 3/2/09 # 09-DW-005A giving operator
till 3/23/09 to submit P&A Notice of Intent for approval.

Vé &// es 774 ceCor

14. T hereby certify that W}ue 2@’ correct
e ﬂ; g g ’Jg /

¥ o

Signed Title . President Date 3-5-09
(This space [f] "oF State 9 & ¥ ﬁ

Approved hfjdes¥ J& J - "

Conditions of approval, if any: Tide Date

" Tide 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for an i i
’ y person knowingly and willful f )
or representations as to any matter within its juxisdictionl.x gly fully to make to any department or agency of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements

*See Instrqctlon on Reverse Side



- LEA AND EDDY COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO

' STATE OF NEW MEXICO *
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO: 13859 (De Novo) - .

APPLICATION OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, -
THROUGH THE ENFORCEMENT AND COMPLIANCE MANAGER, FOR A - -

.COMPLIANCE - ORDER' . - AGAINST = PRONGHORN" " MANAGEMENT -
- CORPORATION, 1) FINDING THAT THE OPERATOR KNOWINGLY AND

WILLFULLY VIOLATED NMSA 1978, SECTION -70-2-31(B)(2), 19.15.13.1115.A
NMAC, AND 19.15.4201 NMAC AS TO.ELEVEN WELLS; 2) ASSESSING
PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATIONS;- 3) REQUIRING OPERATOR TO FILE

~ CORRECTED PRODUCTION REPORTS BY A DATE CERTAIN; 4) REQUIRING

OPERATOR TO BRING THE ELEVEN' WELLS INTO. COMPLIANCE -WITH

19.15.4.201 NMAC BY A DATE CERTAIN AND AUTHORIZING THE DIVISION

TO PLUG SAID WELLS AND FORFEIT THE - APPLICABLE FINANCIAL °

. ASSURANCE ' IN THE EVENT OF NON- COMPLIANCE; | AND . REQUIRING -~

OPERATOR TO PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR PRIVATE LESSORS; .
AFFECTED BY THE VIOLATIONS LEA COUNTY NEW MEXICO

CASE NO 14052 (De Novo) '

* APPLICATION OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

THROUGH THE ENFORCEMENT AND+" COMPLIANCE MANAGER -FOR. A :
COMPLIANCE = ORDER' - AGAINST -. PRONGHORN:" MANAGEMENT~

CORPORATION PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978, SECTION "70-2-14(B) ORDERING .
PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORPORATION TO PLUG AND ABANDON ALL - -

WELLS IT OPERATES IN NEW MEXICO- BY A 'DATE CERTAIN: AND

"AUTHORIZING THE. DIVISION “TO 'PLUG SAID WELLS AND. FORFEIT THE - -

APPLICABLE FINANCIAL ASSURANCE IN THE EVENT OF NON COMPLIANCE

f Older No R- 12768 D

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

() - Case Nos., 13859 and 14052 were heald by an exammel on Janualy IO

- 2008, and Order No. R-12768-C was ente1ed in these two cases on June-23, 2008':{ L
“requiring Pronghorn Management Corporatmn (Pronghorn) to.plug and abandon all ofits "
~ - wells by December 31, 2008, and . authorizing -the Division to- plug -and. ‘abandon all " .
"' Pronghom- -operated- wells and fOlfCl'[ any apphcabIe ﬁnanmaI assurance- shouId;jf RER
»‘;I‘Pxonghom not compIy : - B




i

" Order Nol R-

Novo) und I—IOw’I (Db ’\Jm/o) L T

J%Nos 13839 (De N
12 7 SD L

Page 2

: (2) On July 2, 2008, Pro whm n, IhIOU”h lLb'COUITSd filed a timely apphication
for de novo hearing of Case Nos. | 3859 and” 4031 nd the de novo’ ”Ipphwhm was set -
for hearing on November 6, 2008. - ~ Co L

(3) On November 4 _‘OOS, ~ I"rongho,rm ‘,Ihrough its counsel withdrew 118
juest for a de novo hearing in the subjcct cases ' ‘ U
G De Novo Case Nos.13859 and 14052 should be dismissed

IT IS TIIEREFORE ORDERED THAT
13859 and 14052 are heleby dismissed, and Oldel No R—\

‘ De Novo Case Nos.
1776 8-C is hereby continued in full force md effect until fu11he1 notlce

DONE at Santa Fe, New Memco on this 5 day ofNovembel, 2008

STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
. OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

/// «Z‘u————/ |

MARKE FESMIRE Ch"mm"m




N ‘:"

J Company Comnents* : .

Numbe ’ ,-Oé—DV\i-OOSA o

B OFF!C!ALFILECQPY B

: R . UNITED STATES. e —
Conmed ool en DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR .=~ [p—
ecetpy eguestel o . .
T . 7005 1160000033022675 ‘ - BUREAU OF LAND I\/IANAGEMENT © [T NMNM30062
A - CA .
Hand Delsvered Recerved
o g NOTECE OF INCEDENTS OF NONCOMPMANCE U
T o PA
Bureau of Land Management Office ) | Operator L . .
. CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
Addicss 620 E GREENE STREET Address P OBOX 1772
’ CARLSBAD NM 88220 . : ' - HOBBS NM 88241
Te]ephnne Atlention o '
' 575-234-5926
Inspectol Attn Addr
WHITLOCK -
Site Name Well or Facility 1/4 1/4 Section § Township Range Mendian County . ", | State
LONG BOX 1 . SENE 30 208 24E - NMP EDDY NM
Site Name . Well or Facility 1/4 1/4 Section | Township Range Mendian County i State

THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE

Date . Time (24 - hour clock) - Violation - C : Gravxty of Violation
03/02/2009 ) 08:00 43CFR3162.1(3)/43CFR3163 ‘l(é)(2 . MINOR
C%r;eég]\]"epﬁ;;;hmé; ° Date Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance . Assessment Reference
03/23/2009 L $250.00 " . 43 CFR 3163.1(a)(2)

Remarks
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE 09- DW 005. COMPLY WITH NOTICE AND PAY
ASSESSMENT. SEE ATTACHED COPY OF NOTICE WITH THE FOLLOWING TEXT.

<A RECENT FIELD INSPECTION OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED WELL AND OUR RECORDS INDICATE THAT THE ABOVE WELL o
" (Remarks continued on following page(s) ) :

When vnolatlon is corrected, sign this notice and return to above address

‘(‘ompany Ruplesentauve Title . . © Signature - . ' . Date

WARNING

‘ lnadents of Noncomphance correction and reporting timeframes begin upon receipt of this Notice or 7 busmess days aftel the date 1t is mailed, whlchever is

earlier. Each violation must be corrected within the prescribed time from receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management officeat the .~
address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under "Assessment for Noncompliance™) If you do
not comply as noted above under "Corrective Action To Be Completed By" you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur

: Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified corrections must be postmarked no later than the next business day after the prescribed time fm corr ectlon

- ‘Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982 as implemented by the applicable provxstons of the opelatmg legulanons at
* . Title 43 CFR3163.2(f)(1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits, false, inaccurate, or misleading reports, -

~ notices, affidavits, record, data, or other written information required by this part shal) be liable for a civil penahy of up 10 325, 000 per wo]at!on for each-
day such vnolatlon contmucs not to exceed a maximum of 20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A pcmon comcstmg a violation shall request a State Director review of the Incidents of Noncomplrance Thxs request must be fled within 20 wo:kmg days of

oLt

e " receipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3) The State Director review decision may be appealed to the’
:, Intenor Board of Lands Appeals, 801 North Qumcy Street, Suite 300 Al]mgton VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165 4) Contact the above hsled Bu1eau of Land ;

o Management office for further information.

S Slg,naml Bure?of Land Managemem Authorized Ofﬁcer R ‘ = R T Date . Time T g ‘\ = ‘

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY .

;'ij‘ﬁ'mber‘: "ot o . Dqle‘y N : Assessmant - ; Penalty . | S Tenmnallo'n( ) feovte
Y- < SRR N B RPN R $zsooo R e A A
’ Type of Inspecion~ ,.” =" ’ SN Cae e o LT T e

g T




. Additional information for Incident of Noncompliance Numbgér 09-DW-005A - - , . " page2of2

[

“ BLM Remarks: continued -

IS SHUT-IN (S1) OR TEMPORARILY ABANDONED (TA) THE BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT (BLM) AND MINERALS
MANAGEMENT SERVICE (MMS) DEFINITION OF A SHUT-IN WELL IS A COMPLETION THAT IS PHYSICALLY AND .~ ~
" MECHANICALLY CAPABLE OF PRODUCTION IN PAYING QUANTITIES OR CAPABLE OF SERVICE USE. THE DEFINITION.
OF A TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WELL IS A-~COMPLETION THAT 1S NOT CAPABLE OF PRODUCTION IN PAYING X
... QUANTITIES BUT WHICH MAY HAVE VALUE AS A SERVICE COMPLETION. ACCORDING TO OUR RECORDS THE WELL :
- REFERENCED ABOVE HAS BEEN SHUT-IN FOR 6 MONTHS OR LONGER OR HAS BEEN TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WITHOU T,
AUTHORIZATION '

43 CFR 3162.3-4 (¢ ) REQUIRES THAT WELLS INCAPABLE OF PRODUCTION IN PAYING QUANTITIES BE PPOMPTLY
PLUGGED AND ABANDONED AND REQUIRES APPROVAL FOR ANY WELL IEMPORAR(LY ABANDONED FOR MORE THAN 30

" DAYS.

DO-THE FOLLOW!NG

1. SUBMIT NOTICE OF INTENT TO PLUG AND ABANDON.

- SUBMIT A SUNDRY NOTICE (FORM 3160-5, ORIGINAL AND 4 COPIES) WITHIN 20 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS
NOTICE. DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED PLUGGING PROGRAM AND SUPPLY WELL BORE DIAGRAMS.

FOR MONITORING AND TRACKING PURPOSES, PLEASE SUBMIT APPROPRIATE PAPERWORK TO THIS OFFICE
ATTENTION: DUNCAN WHITLOCK -

- IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONTACT JIM AMOS OR DUNCAN WHITLOCK AT (505) 234-5972.




L F U_‘: CGTJ " Ndmber © 00-DW-0D5 .
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UNITED STATES - S
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR -~

Identification

Cémﬁa;ﬂ MMail - Return .
Reczipt Requested . , - ; .
76031160300033022668 - E BEJ REAU OF LAN P M2 N &LCFT‘@ERT . [Temss . NWINWG0062-
. . . CA -
C 4 dDAwde sived R
g e NG’EﬁCﬂ, OF ENCEDENTS OF N@I\C@NPE NCE. [T
. ST e v PA
\‘ Bureau.of Land»Managemem Office: . Operator o L - .
.CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE PRONGHORN MANAGEMENT CORP
Address, - 520 E GREENE STREET .. - Address POBOX 1772
- CARLSBAD NM 88220 : HOBBS NM 88241
Telephone . - Atieation . ,
575-234-5926
Inspector Atin Addr
' WHITLOCK
-+ Site Name . Well or Facility - 1/4 1/4 Section | Township Range Meridian County State
LONG BOX- T 1 SENE 30 208 24F NMP EDDY NM
Site Name Well or Facility 1/4 1/4 Section | Township Range Meridian Coupty St:ate

THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE

g Date - . Time (24 - hour clock) . Violation Gravity of Violation
02/05/2009 - 08:00 43CFR3162.1(A)Y43CFR3162.3-4(C) MINOR
Ccéx:%g;ep‘;t;::;)g; ° Date Corrected ) Assessment for Noncomphance Assessment Reference
02/27/2009 . o ) ‘ 43 CFR 3163.1()

* . Remarks
A RECENT FIELD INSPECTION OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED WELL AND OUR RECORDS INDICATE THAT THE ABOVE WELL
1S SHUT-IN'(SI) OR TEMPORARILY ABANDONED (TA). THE BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT (BLM) AND MINERALS
MANAGEMENT SERVICE (MMS) DEFINITION OF A SHUT-IN WELL IS A COMPLETION THAT 1S PHYSICALLY AND ’
MECHANICALLY CAPABLE OF PRODUCTION IN PAY!NG QUANTITIES OR CAPABLE OF SERV!CE USE. THE DEFINITION
(Remarks continued on followmg page(s).) -

When vzolanon is corrected sign this notice and return to above address.

‘Company Representatwe Title Signature Date ~

o Company Comments

“WARNING

Incxdents of Noncomphance correction and reporting’ timeframes begin upon receipt of this Nonce or 7 business days after the date it is mailéd, whwhcver is
" . earlier. Each violation must be corrected within the prescribed time “From receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the .
* address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncompliance (see amount under “Assessment for Noncompliance"). If you do”’
- not comply as noted above under "Corrective Action To Be Completed By" you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur
- vaﬂ Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self cemﬁcd corrections must be postmarked no later than the: ncxt busmess day after the prescnbed time for conect:on -

" Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Managemcnt Act of 1982, as nnplementcd by the apphcablc provisions of the opexatmg regulatlons at .
. Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides that any person who "knowingly or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits, false; inaccurate, or misleading reports,

. notices, affidavits, record, data, or other written information required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25 ,000 per’ violation for each

: day such vxolauon contmues, not to exceed a maxunum of 20 days .

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS -

: oA pcrson contestma a vxolatlon shall reqitest a-State Director review of the Incidents of Noncompliance. ThlS request must be filed thhm 20 working days of
4. o - Preceipt of the Incidents of Noncompliance with the appropriate State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director review decision may be appealed to. the
7~ . " Interior Board of Lands Appeals, 801 North Qumcy Stl eet, Sulte 300, Ay} hngton VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165. 4) Contact the above listed Bureau of Land

. _Management offce for further information. L . o

.‘~ K “‘ )

. * 7" Signature of Bureau of Langl ManagcxnentAumorized Officer - Date Time .
N Q/JD ‘Whitlock Jr //7 070
oS FOR OFFICE USEONLY . -
c Number. e Date C . R Assessment * o . Penalty 3 L Termination . )
o " Type ofInspecnon PR R - . — — . R
WS o
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fonalinformation or Incldsnt of [fnnco«mpi anice Humber 0‘3' DY *’xf-O“S

SLW Remerks, continuad

PUOHO

OF & TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WELL IS A COMPLETION THAT IS NOT CAPABLE OF PRODUCTION IN PAYING
U_ANT TIES BUT WHICH MAY HAVE VALUE AS A SERVICE COMPLETION. ACCORDING TO OUR RECORDS THE WELL
T

REFE
UTHORIZATION

43 CFR 3162.3-4 (C) r(EQUlPES THAT WELLS INCAPABLE OF PPODUCTION IN PAYING QUAN i iTlES BE PROMPT! LY

.PLUGGED AND ABARNDONED AND REQUIRES APPROVAL FOR ANY WELL TEI\/PORARILY ABANDONED FOR MORE THAN 30

DAYS.
DO.THE FOLLOWING.

1. SUBMIT NOTICE OF INTENT TO PLUG AND ABANDON. "

. SUBMIT A SUNDRY NOTICE (FORM 3160-5, ORIGINAL AND 4 COPIES) WITHIN 20 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS

NOTICE. DESCRIBE THE PPOPOSED PLUGGING PROGRAM AND SUPPLY WELL BORE DIAGRAMS.
FOR MONlTORING AND TRACKING PURPOSES, PLEASE SUBMIT APPROPPIATE PAPERWORK TO THIS OFFICE

- ATTENTION: DUNCAN WHITLOCK.

IF YOU HAVE ANY» QUESTIONS, CONTACT JIM AMOS OR DUNCAN WHITLOCK AT (505) 234-5972.

RENCED ABOVE HASBEEN SHUT-IN FOR 6 MONTHS OR LONGER OR HAS BEEN TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WIT! }‘OU'T



